

RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Mar 2018 17:10:54 -0400
Attachments: REG-11953_ID52434_LRC_Committee_Note- Electricity Bills- Draft v3- 2018-03-13 km.docx (45.62 kB)

Thanks! Some comments / questions on this one, particularly the risk section.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: March 14, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Karen:

Pending the outcome of this fact check and questions here is the bills note.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: March-14-18 10:08 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Martin:

Please see attached the revised note for further fact check. Some additional questions in the margin as well. Please send back by end of day tomorrow and sooner if possible.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-12-18 9:30 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Tim,

Attached are staff comments on the draft LRC note.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: March-08-18 10:53 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the draft LRC note for fact check. I have not yet send out more broadly as I was hoping to get Energy's feedback first. Due to the timing, however; I will need to send it out sometime tomorrow morning, so any feedback you can provide before that would be helpful. Not needed if the timing is too short however.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-18 6:00 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Tim,

Please find attached the following LRC materials on bill presentment:

1. Reg Amendment (password: "buzz")
2. LRC Form
3. Reg Comparison Chart
4. Regulatory Impact Assessment Twice Annual Effective Date Exemption Request

Only thing not yet in this package is the Comms Snapshot.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: March 2, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Thanks Martin. Anything to share yet? Also, given the timing we are also being asked to ask that folks are factoring the constituency week into their plans for signatures on packages etc. Cheers

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-18 3:31 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Tim,

The drafts are still going through review/approvals. Hope to have something to you shortly.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: March 1, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

Hi Martin:

Just gave you a call as well. Following up on the status of the ADM approved drafts for the Electricity Bills item the ministry is proposing to track to Mar 26 LRC? Drafts were due Tuesday, and, given it is a very full agenda, we need to see drafts soon to be able to make the case to keep it on track.

Happy to discuss if that is easier.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618